NATIONAL BLOOD TRANSFUSION SERVICE ‘

Wessex Regional Transfusion Centre

Coxford Road, Southampton SO9 5UP
Telephone Southampton 776441

Your Ref

Our Ref RMB/WL

g

Medical Director: D. $. SMITH, M.O., F.R.C.Path , D.Path

CONFIDENTIAL 5th, November, 1984

Dear Dr. Craske,

re: Confirmed AIDS Donor in Wessex

Further to Dr. Snape's report, for your information details of the
two patients.-in_Wessex wha_have received blood transfusions from donations
taken from: GROA are given below:-

1. Donation P094352 - 7th September, 1983

Patient: Mr.! GROA - dob ! GRO-A
GRO A
G.P. Dr.[ GROA |
| GRO A
Consultant Dr. Alan Green

Haematologist Queen Alexandra Hospital, Cosham, Portsmouth

Latest Info:

GRO A

2. Donation 003358 $8- 27th March, 1984

Patient:
GRO A

GRO A i Transfused plasma

reduced R.B.C. end March/early April, 1984.
G.P.

GRO A
Consultant
Pathologist
Latest Info:
GRO A
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N.B.1 Plasma from this donation incorporated in BPL
Factor VIII Batch No. HL 3186.

2 In view of positive H.T.LV3 antibodies, Dr. Ibbotson
Birmingham B.T.C. informed by me ref. the Birmingham

........................... 4

donation fromi GROA iof 14th February, 1983.

3

Finally, with regard to a possible blood donation in Bournemouth prior
to November, 1982, we have searched our records back to 1977 to .no
effect.

If there is further information you would like, please do not hesitate
to ask.

Yours sincerely,

GRO-C

Dr. R.M. Barnesy

Deputy Medical Director.

P.S. Further information from Dr. Turner by today's post.
No donation prior to November, 1982 confirmed by patient.
Apart from recent visit to G.U. Clinic, Bournemouth, only other attend-
ance at similar Clinic was some time in 1979 at Northampton General
Hospital.

GRO A

Copies to: Dr. H. Gunson
Dr. R. Tedder
Dr. W.J.E. McKee
Dr. T. Snape
Dr. A. Smithies
Dr. M. McEvoy
Miss R. Spooner
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